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Deanna Leedle

From: Deanna Leedle
Sent: 30 July 2024 13:16
To: bgminingsearch@saint-gobain.com
Subject: D44061 - Gypsum Enquiry
Attachments: D44061 site area snippet.png

Good afternoon British Gypsum,  
 
We are currently undertaking an environmental and geotechnical assessment of the above site with respect to 
potential future development.   
 
Our works undertaken to date have revealed the presence of potential near surface gypsum bands beneath the 
site within the Gunthorpe Member.  We would be grateful if you could provide any information or records you 
may have relating to the gypsum (inclusive of any workings) beneath, or in the vicinity of, the site which may 
affect the proposed development. 
 
The site may be centred around approximate Ordnance Survey National Grid Reference 444160E, 304140N 
and a boundary plan is attached 
 
Please let us know if there is a charge for this service so that we can arrange payment. 
 
Any queries please do not hesitate to get in touch. 
 
Kind regards  
For and on behalf of GeoDyne Limited 
 

 

Deanna Leedle | Geo-Enviromental Engineer 
Tel:   01332 290798 
Mob: 07985 562828 
Web: www.geodyne.co.uk 

 
Nottingham Office: Clarendon House, Clarendon Park, Clumber Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AH  Tel: 0115 962 0001 
Derby Office: 9 Brunel Parkway, Pride Park, Derby, DE24 8HR  Tel: 01332 290798   

 
This [E-mail] is addressed to you and is intended solely for your benefit. It is not to be relied upon by any other person or used for any other purpose 
and neither its contents nor its existence may be disclosed without our prior written consent unless disclosure is required by law. If you are not the 
intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete this from your system. 
 

  GeoDyne is an enviromentally friendly company so please think about the environment before printing this email, Thank you 
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Deanna Leedle

From: Augusto, Carlo <Carlo.Augusto@saint-gobain.com> on behalf of BG, Mining Search 
<BGminingsearch@saint-gobain.com>

Sent: 30 August 2024 16:23
To: Deanna Leedle; BG, Mining Search
Subject: RE: D44061 - Gypsum Enquiry

 
 
Thank you for contacting British Gypsum. 
 
The area you have indictated does not require a British Gypsum mining search.  
 
No charge required. 
 

From: Deanna Leedle <DeannaLeedle@geodyne.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:16 PM 
To: BG, Mining Search <BGminingsearch@saint-gobain.com> 
Subject: D44061 - Gypsum Enquiry 
 
Good after noon British Gypsum , We ar e currently undertaki ng an envir onm ental and geotechni cal ass essment of the abov e site with respe ct to pote ntial futur e dev elopm ent. O ur works undertake n to date have reveale d the prese nce of pot ential near 
 

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
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Consultants Coal Mining Report 
 



30 April 2025
Date enquiry received: 30 April 2025
Issue date: 30 April 2025

Date of enquiry:

Our reference: 51003495013001
Your reference: 375691072_2

Consultants
Coal Mining Report

Newbold Verdon 3
Bosworth Lane
Leicestershire



Consultants
Coal Mining Report

Client name

NLIS Hub

Enquiry address

Newbold Verdon 3
Bosworth Lane
Leicestershire

Approximate position of property

How to contact us

0345 762 6848 (UK)
+44 (0)1623 637 000 (International)

200 Lichfield Lane
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire
NG18 4RG

www.groundstability.com

/thecoalauthority
/thecoalauthority
/company/the-coal-authority
@coalauthority

This report is based on and limited to the records held by the Coal
Authority at the time the report was produced.

Ordnance Survey Licence number: AC0000820577

Reproduced by permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of
HMSO. © Crown copyright and
database right 2018. All rights
reserved.
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https://www.youtube.com/thecoalauthority
https://facebook.com/thecoalauthority
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Section 1 – Mining activity and geology

Past underground mining

Colliery Seam Mineral Coal
Authority
reference

Depth (m) Direction
to working

Dipping rate
of seam
worked
(degrees)

Dipped
direction
of seam
worked

Extraction
thickness
(cm)

Year last
mined

DESFORD LOWER
MAIN

Coal 5U7P 118 Beneath
Property

2.4 North-East 177 1969

DESFORD LOWER
MAIN

Coal 5U6P 119 Beneath
Property

2.4 North-East 183 1969

Probable unrecorded shallow workings
None.

Spine roadways at shallow depth
No spine roadway recorded at shallow depth.

Mine entries
None recorded within 100 metres of the enquiry boundary.

Abandoned mine plan catalogue numbers
The following abandoned mine plan catalogue numbers intersect with some, or all, of the enquiry
boundary:

EM1220 EM1219

Please contact us on 0345 762 6848 to determine the exact abandoned mine plans you require
based on your needs.

Outcrops
No outcrops recorded.

Geological faults, fissures and breaklines
No faults, fissures or breaklines recorded.

Opencast mines
None recorded within 500 metres of the enquiry boundary.

Coal Authority managed tips
None recorded within 500 metres of the enquiry boundary.
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Section 2 – Investigative or remedial activity

Please refer to the 'Summary of findings' map (on separate sheet) for details of any activity within
the area of the site boundary.

Site investigations
None recorded within 50 metres of the enquiry boundary.

Remediated sites
None recorded within 50 metres of the enquiry boundary.

Coal mining subsidence
The Coal Authority has not received a damage notice or claim for the subject property, or any
property within 50 metres of the enquiry boundary, since 31 October 1994.

There is no current Stop Notice delaying the start of remedial works or repairs to the property.

The Coal Authority is not aware of any request having been made to carry out preventive works
before coal is worked under section 33 of the Coal Mining Subsidence Act 1991.

Mine gas
None recorded within 500 metres of the enquiry boundary.

Mine water treatment schemes
None recorded within 500 metres of the enquiry boundary.
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Section 3 – Licensing and future mining activity

Future underground mining
None recorded.

Coal mining licensing
None recorded within 200 metres of the enquiry boundary.

Court orders
None recorded.

Section 46 notices
No notices have been given, under section 46 of the Coal Mining Subsidence Act 1991, stating that
the land is at risk of subsidence.

The property is in an area where notices to withdraw support were given in 1959 and 1975.

The property is not in an area where a notice has been given under section 41 of the Coal Industry
Act 1994, cancelling the entitlement to withdraw support.

Withdrawal of support notices

The property is not in an area where a relevant notice has been published under the Coal Industry
Act 1975/Coal Industry Act 1994.

Payments to owners of former copyhold land
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Section 4 – Further information

The following potential risks have been identified and as part of your risk assessment should be
investigated further.

Future development
If development proposals are being considered, technical advice relating to both the investigation
of coal and former coal mines and their treatment should be obtained before beginning work on
site. All proposals should apply specialist engineering practice required for former mining areas. No
development should be undertaken that intersects, disturbs or interferes with any coal or coal
mines without first obtaining the permission of the Coal Authority.

MINE GAS:                      Please note, if there are no recorded instances of mine gas within 500m of the enquiry
boundary, this does not mean that mine gas is not present within the vicinity. The Coal Authority
Mine Gas data is limited to only those sites where a Mine Gas incident has been recorded.
Developers should be aware that the investigation of coal seams, mine workings or mine entries
may have the potential to generate and/or displace underground gases. Associated risks both to
the development site and any neighbouring land or properties should be fully considered when
undertaking any ground works. The need for effective measures to prevent gases migrating onto
any land or into any properties, either during investigation or remediation work, or after
development must also be assessed and properly addressed. In these instances, the Coal Authority
recommends that a more detailed Gas Risk Assessment is undertaken by a competent assessor.

Development advice
The site is within an area of historical coal mining activity. Should you require advice and/or
support on understanding the mining legacy, its risks to your development or what next steps you
need to take, please contact us.

For further information on specific site or ground investigations in relation to any issues
raised in Section 4, please call us on 0345 762 6848 or email us at
groundstability@coal.gov.uk.
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Section 5 – Data definitions

The datasets used in this report have limitations and assumptions within their results. For more
guidance on the data and the results specific to the enquiry boundary, please call us on 0345 762
6848 or email us at groundstability@coal.gov.uk.

Past underground coal mining
Details of all recorded underground mining relative to the enquiry boundary. Only past
underground workings where the enquiry boundary is within 0.7 times the depth of the workings
(zone of likely physical influence) allowing for seam inclination, will be included.

Probable unrecorded shallow workings
Areas where the Coal Authority believes there to be unrecorded coal workings that exist at or close
to the surface (less than 30 metres deep).

Spine roadways at shallow depth
Connecting roadways either, working to working, or, surface to working, both in-seam and cross
measures that exist at or close to the surface (less than 30 metres deep), either within or within 10
metres of the enquiry boundary.

Mine entries
Details of any shaft or adit either within, or within 100 metres of the enquiry boundary including
approximate location, brief treatment details where known, the mineral worked from the mine
entry and conveyance details where the mine entry has previously been sold by the Authority or its
predecessors British Coal or the National Coal Board.

Abandoned mine plan catalogue numbers
Plan numbers extracted from the abandoned mines catalogue containing details of coal and other
mineral abandonment plans deposited via the Mines Inspectorate in accordance with the Coal
Mines Regulation Act and Metalliferous Mines Regulation Act 1872. A maximum of 9 plan extents
that intersect with the enquiry boundary will be included. This does not infer that the workings
and/or mine entries shown on the abandonment plan will be relevant to the site/property
boundary.

Outcrops
Details of seam outcrops will be included where the enquiry boundary intersects with a conjectured
or actual seam outcrop location (derived by either the British Geological Survey or the Coal
Authority) or intersects with a defined 50 metres buffer on the coal (dip) side of the outcrop. An
indication of whether the Coal Authority believes the seam to be of sufficient thickness and/or
quality to have been worked will also be included.

Geological faults, fissures and breaklines
Geological disturbances or fractures in the bedrock. Surface fault lines (British Geological Survey
derived data) and fissures and breaklines (Coal Authority derived data) intersecting with the
enquiry boundary will be included. In some circumstances faults, fissures or breaklines have been
known to contribute to surface subsidence damage as a consequence of underground coal mining.

Consultants Coal Mining Report, reference 51003495013001
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Opencast mines
Opencast coal sites from which coal has been removed in the past by opencast (surface) methods
and where the enquiry boundary is within 500 metres of either the licence area, site boundary,
excavation area (high wall) or coaling area.

Coal Authority managed tips
Locations of disused colliery tip sites owned and managed by the Coal Authority, located within 500
metres of the enquiry boundary.

Site investigations
Details of site investigations within 50 metres of the enquiry boundary where the Coal Authority
has received information relating to coal mining risk investigation and/or remediation by third
parties.

Remediated sites
Sites where the Coal Authority has undertaken remedial works either within or within 50 metres of
the enquiry boundary following report of a hazard relating to coal mining under the Coal
Authority’s Emergency Surface Hazard Call Out procedures.

Coal mining subsidence
Details of alleged coal mining subsidence claims made since 31 October 1994 either within or
within 50 metres of the enquiry boundary. Where the claim relates to the enquiry boundary
confirmation of whether the claim was accepted, rejected or whether liability is still being
determined will be given. Where the claim has been discharged, whether this was by repair,
payment of compensation or a combination of both, the value of the claim, where known, will also
be given.

Details of any current ‘Stop Notice’ deferring remedial works or repairs affecting the property/site,
and if so the date of the notice.

Details of any request made to execute preventative works before coal is worked under section 33
of the Coal Mining Subsidence Act 1991. If yes, whether any person withheld consent or failed to
comply with any request to execute preventative works.

Mine gas
Reports of alleged mine gas emissions received by the Coal Authority, either within or within 500
metres of the enquiry boundary that subsequently required investigation and action by the Coal
Authority to mitigate the effects of the mine gas emission. Please note, if there are no recorded
instances of mine gas reported, this does not mean that mine gas is not present within the vicinity.
The Coal Authority Mine Gas data is limited to only those sites where a Mine Gas incident has been
recorded.
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Mine water treatment schemes
Locations where the Coal Authority has constructed or operates assets that remove pollutants
from mine water prior to the treated mine water being discharged into the receiving water body.

These schemes are part of the UK’s strategy to meet the requirements of the Water Framework
Directive. Schemes fall into 2 basic categories: Remedial – mitigating the impact of existing pollution
or Preventative – preventing a future pollution incident.

Mine water treatment schemes generally consist of one or more primary settlement lagoons and
one or more reed beds for secondary treatment. A small number are more specialised process
treatment plants.

Future underground mining
Details of all planned underground mining relative to the enquiry boundary. Only those future
workings where the enquiry boundary is within 0.7 times the depth of the workings (zone of likely
physical influence) allowing for seam inclination will be included.

Coal mining licensing
Details of all licenses issued by the Coal Authority either within or within 200 metres of the enquiry
boundary in relation to the under taking of surface coal mining, underground coal mining or
underground coal gasification.

Court orders
Orders in respect of the working of coal under the Mines (Working Facilities and Support) Acts of
1923 and 1966 or any statutory modification or amendment thereof.

Section 46 notices
Notice of proposals relating to underground coal mining operations that have been given under
section 46 of the Coal Mining Subsidence Act 1991.

Withdrawal of support notices
Published notices of entitlement to withdraw support and the date of the notice. Details of any
revocation notice withdrawing the entitlement to withdraw support given under Section 41 of the
Coal Industry Act 1994.

Payment to owners of former copyhold land
Relevant notices which may affect the property and any subsequent notice of retained interests in
coal and coal mines, acceptance or rejection notices and whether any compensation has been paid
to a claimant.
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Summary of findings
The map highlights any specific surface or subsurface features within or near to the boundary of the site.

Key
Approximate position of the enquiry

boundary shown

How to contact us
0345 762 6848 (UK)
+44 (0)1623 637 000 (International)
www.groundstability.com

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
© Crown copyright and database right 2018. All rights reserved.

Ordnance Survey Licence number: AC0000820577
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Conditions & Limitations 
Phase I Desk Studies 
 
1. Works undertaken to provide the basis of the Phase I Desk Study report comprise a review of information available from a 

number of sources/parties (potentially also including the Client) together with a walk over of the site (where applicable and 
included within the quotation).  The opinions given in the Phase I Desk Study are based on the information available from third 
parties/sources that has been obtained within the available timeframe.  GeoDyne Limited assumes all third party information to 
be true and correct and therefore cannot accept liability for the accuracy of such information supplied. 

 
2. Should additional information become available that may affect the comments and opinions made within the Phase I Desk 

Study, GeoDyne Limited reserves the right to review such information and make modifications to comments/opinions as 
appropriate. 

 
3. It should be borne in mind that a Phase I Desk Study collates available information to generate a conceptual model of the site.  

The actual geotechnical and environmental considerations can only be fully quantified by intrusive investigation works to 
confirm the accuracy of the conceptual site model. 

 
Phase II Intrusive Investigations 
 
1. Our quotation assumes that access to the site will be arranged by others at no cost to ourselves.   
 
2. We have assumed that free access is available throughout to the entire site and that works can be undertaken during a single 

mobilisation.  Where restricted access is encountered, or where additional unscheduled mobilisations are required, additional 
costs may be incurred to the client. 

 
3. We have assumed that all available information relating to buried services will be supplied by the Client at no cost to ourselves.  

No responsibility will be accepted for damage to underground services that have not been brought to our prior attention by the 
Client. 

 
4. All excavations/boreholes will be backfilled with compacted arisings upon completion, with any excess arisings left proud of 

ground levels.  Excess arisings will not be removed from the site unless specifically requested by the Client.  Where we are 
requested to remove excess arisings, all associated costs will be passed to the Client. 

 
5. We will attempt to leave the site in a clean and tidy state, however, it must be understood that some disturbance of the site is 

unavoidable during intrusive works. 
 
6. Exploratory holes are positioned approximately on site by GeoDyne Limited.  Should the client require precise locations of all 

exploratory points, additional fees will be incurred.  It must be borne in mind that backfilled trial pits can create ‘soft spots’, 
therefore, should the Client wish to designate ‘no dig’ zones, for example under the footprint of proposed structures, these must 
be brought to our attention prior to commencement of works. 

 
7. Groundwater observations relate to conditions encountered at the time of investigation.  It must be understood that groundwater 

levels may vary as a result of recent climatic conditions or seasonal variation. 
 
8. Trial pits and boreholes examine only a small proportion of the total site area.  No liability can be accepted for conditions not 

revealed in exploratory holes, particularly between positions.  All extrapolations of available data are given in good faith. 
 
Payment 
 
1 Payment terms are strictly 28 days from the invoice date.  GeoDyne reserve the right to charge interest on any late payments. 
 
2 Prior to commencement of works, we require receipt of formal written instruction from the party accepting full financial 

responsibility for the work.  In the absence of such an instruction, we would expect the instructing Consulting 
Engineers/Architects to accept full financial responsibility for the works. 

 
3 Receipt of instruction to commence work shall be taken as acceptance and compliance of the foregoing conditions. 

 
4 GeoDyne reserve the right to charge for abortive costs for any site works cancelled by the client within 5 working days before 

mobilisation to site. 
 
Liability 
 
1. GeoDyne Limited offer £5,000,000.00 Professional Indemnity Insurance (in aggregate over the year).  This shall be the limit of 

our liability for works undertaken.  No individual liability shall be implied to, or accepted by, any employee for works undertaken 
for and on the behalf of GeoDyne Limited. 

 




